10/25/2017 City of Portland Mail - FW: Verizon sites

Portland)
Maine|

zood here Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

FW: Verizon sites

Jeff Glidden <jeff@burrsigns.com> Mon, Oct 23, 2017 at 2:04 PM
To: Ann Machado <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Hi Ann,

Here is a complete resubmission, which should simplify things:
- This app only includes the freestanding and banners. Hopefully, these can be permitted asap.

I'll submit the wall signs separately, via the variance process

- Attachment method of banners included

- Yes, the existing freestanding will remain in place. There will be no new monument sign. (When the customer
wanted to proceed with permitting, they weren’t sure which option to go with. They have since decided upon the
freestanding.)

Thanks,

Geff Flidden
Burr Signs
40A Manson Libby Rd

Scarborough ME 04074

(207) 396-6111(0)
(203) 994-6800(m)

www.burrsigns.com
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From: Ann Machado [mailto:amachado@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:54 AM
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10/25/2017 City of Portland Mail - FW: Verizon sites

To: Jeff Glidden
Subject: Re: FW: Verizon sites

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

13 attachments

ﬂ 130z spec.pdf
1059K

ﬂ Approval Letter - Verizon, 3 Somerset St.pdf
44K

ﬂ Banner Details.pdf
268K

ﬂ City of Portland COl.pdf
26K

ﬂ Fire Cert.pdf
638K

ﬂ Franklin Elevation - Current.pdf
331K

ﬂ Franklin Elevation - Proposed.pdf
242K

ﬂ Freestanding - Current.pdf
181K

ﬂ Freestanding - Proposed.pdf
254K

ﬂ Sign Permit App - 3 Somerset St (Verizon) - resubmission.pdf
798K

ﬂ Site Map.pdf
460K

ﬂ Somerset Elevation - proposed banner.pdf
265K

ﬂ Tax Map.pdf
277K
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